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DATE: June 4, 2024
TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Police Chief

SUBJECT: Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a 36-Month Agreement with
Peregrine Technologies for Data Integration Services, with the Option to Renew for One
Additional 36-Month Term, in a Total Amount Not-to-Exceed $1,056,000

RECOMMENDATION

That Council adopts a resolution (Attachment II) authorizing the City Manager to execute a 36-month
agreement with Peregrine Technologies for a multi-platform integration software subscription, with the
option to renew for one additional 36-month term, in a total amount not to exceed $1,056,000.

SUMMARY

The Hayward Police Department currently uses multiple data systems for its daily operations; the
majority of which operate separately and are not linked. That being the case a significant amount of time,
training, and effort is spent to cross analyze case-related data and effectively investigate crime trends.
These systems do not currently allow the department to both proactively understand and respond to
public safety concerns in real time.

Peregrine is an advanced analytic platform that provides a single point of access to view and analyze
large-scale, real-time data from multiple data sources. The software performs several critical
functionalities including data integration, search and information retrieval, advanced analytics, data
management, collaboration, access control, and security.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 Staff Report
Attachment II Resolution
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